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~ Tec Job No. 102?4 00 o

Mr. Ronald H. Labelle Commissmne
Department of Pub:‘ic I'nfrastructure
1105 Shawmut Avenue F

- New Bedford, !VltA 02746
. i s
Re: Dartmo:uth Street Lo
Intersection Improvement Project
|‘ 2 ;'

_ _ | . |
Dear Mr. Labiellgsi— < oo i) G E e

! 1 £ I
We were surprlsed to receive your Idtter of August 12 2010-r )
Dartmouth Street intersectlon lmprdvement PI”OJBCt

- You complamed that TEC’s staff appﬁoved shop drawings ‘ ; : . _
- client, City of New Bedford. While tﬂls is certainly true, lard procedur R |

for review of sh'op drawmgs whlch n rmally are not revi

\
~ Our review was|only for conformanc > with the desagn spec
checking that thle proper quantity of equapment was being supp
manufacturers of such equipment w re on the Mass DOT appro
with draft copies of the specrﬁcation .

~ had assumed thlat as long as the sh o drawmgs conforme.

\

We highly value the Crty of New Bedford as a client and s‘:_ ce
‘review of shop drawmgs on this pro ject. ik
- Smcerely, [y
' _TIBBEETS ENGINEERING CORP

Vice Prestdent/C |ef Engmeer |
s Mayor Scott Lang, City of Néw Bedford
Bernard McCourt District 5 Director, MassDOT

] . Zeb Arruda DPI Hsghway Su' _ermterzdent Crty of Ne
| RAM/kbr | _




